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Hello,

We confirm the receipt of your chamlide order, and we thank you.

Please be informed that the delivery times are about 6-8 weeks.

Best regards,

GATACA Systems, 37 rue du saule trapu, 91300 Massy, FRANCE
Tel :  +33   /   +33 
http://www.gataca-systems.com/

From: <orders@jh-inst.cas.cz> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:45 PM
To: @gataca-systems.fr>
Subject: our Order 002240112 / your Quotation VR 24 1529

Dear ,

I refer to your mentioned Quotation.
Enclosed pls find our Purchase order.

Kindly ask you to provide me with your Order confirmation to my e-mail address.
Many thanks for your cooperation.

Best regards

Order administrator
J. Heyrovsky Institute of Physical Chemistry of the CAS, v. v. i.
Dolejskova 2155/3
182 23 Prague 8, Czech Republic
VAT No.: CZ61388955
E-mail: orders@jh-inst.cas.cz
Phone: +420 
Mobile: +420 

mailto:orders@jh-inst.cas.cz
http://www.gataca-systems.com/
mailto:orders@jh-inst.cas.cz
mailto:orders@jh-inst.cas.cz

iGATACA
SYSTEMS









ALight Sheet for your inverted microscope
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